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MEMORANDUM 

MEMORANDUM 

TAB A 

February 2, 2022 

 

Utah Valley University – Non-State Funded Projects 

 

Policy R702, Non-State Funded Projects requires the Board to review and authorize capital projects 

funded through private and/or non-state institutional funds when costs exceed $5 million. Utah Valley 

University requests Board approval for the purchase of two existing buildings: 

1. The Champions Building in Orem, Utah, $8.2 million purchase price 

2. The Lehi 2 Building at Thanksgiving Point in Lehi, Utah, $21.25 million purchase price 

Additional information about the projects is provided in the attached letter and materials from the 

University.   

 

Commissioner’s Recommendation  

The Commissioner recommends the Board review this request carefully and approve the projects. 

 

Attachments 



 

 

 

 

 

January 31, 2022  

 

 

Commissioner David Woolstenhulme 

Utah System of Higher Education 

60 South 400 West 

Salt Lake City, UT 84101-1284 

 

Subject: Request to Purchase Champions Building 

 

Dear Commissioner Woolstenhulme, 

 

Pursuant to Policy R703, Utah Valley University is requesting approval from the Board of Higher 

Education to purchase the Champions Building in Orem, Utah.  This purchase was approved by our 

Board of Trustees at their January 27, 2022 meeting.  The building has most recently been used by Alpine 

School District as their alternate high school. 

 

We will use funds currently in our dedicated projects account for the purchase.  The price for the building 

is $8,200,000, an appraisal is attached. 

 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns about this purchase. 

 

Best regards, 

 

 

 

Val L. Peterson 

Vice President of Administration and Strategic Relations 

Utah Valley University  

 

 

Cc:   Juliette Tennert, Chief Financial Officer 

Malin Francis, Director of Facilities and Planning 

   

Attachment:  Champions Building Appraisal Report 



















































































































































 

 

 

 

 

January 31, 2022  

 

 

Commissioner David Woolstenhulme 

Utah System of Higher Education 

60 South 400 West 

Salt Lake City, UT 84101 

 

Subject: Request to Purchase Lehi 2 Building  

 

Dear Commissioner Woolstenhulme, 

 

Pursuant to Policy R703, Utah Valley University is requesting approval from the Board of Higher 

Education to purchase the Lehi 2 building in Thanksgiving Point, Lehi, Utah.  This purchase was 

approved by our Board of Trustees at their January 27, 2022 meeting.  The purchase creates a two-

building campus with plenty of surface parking, access to the Lehi Frontrunner station, and a parking 

structure. 

 

We will use funds currently in our dedicated projects account for the purchase.  The price for the building 

is $21,250,000, an appraisal is attached. 

 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns about this purchase. 

 

 

Best regards, 

 

 

 

Val L. Peterson 

Vice President of Administration and Strategic Relations 

Utah Valley University  

 

 

Cc:   Juliette Tennert, Chief Financial Officer 

Malin Francis, Director of Facilities and Planning 

   

Attachment:  Lehi 2 Building Appraisal Report 

 








































































































































































































































